
Susan G. Stewart

From: Susan G. Stewart

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11: 57 AM
To: Jessica Forbes

Subject: RE: 12- 5- 28667 12- 5- 29293

After 6 months the application expires so after 4 years they should start over with the fees or at the very least pay a
revision fee as a resubmittal charge and update application. Not sure if this was explained to you. ( See the second page

of the land use). We will just process it as is but add a 25. 00 fee to them both for reprocessing charge/ revision charge. 

Susan G. Stewart

Office Assistant, IV

Harnett Co. Environmental Health

Phone — 910- 893- 7547

Fax — 910- 893- 9371

sestewart( a),harnett. org
Website: www. harnett. ora

lfyou feel like you' ve lost yourself, just find your way back home and there you' ll be...... 

From: Jessica Forbes

Sent: Monday, October 24, 201611:44 AM

To: Susan G. Stewart < sgstewart@harnett. org>; Jennifer Brock < jbrock@harnett. org>; Donna Johnson

djohnson@harnett. org>; Lindsey Bennett < Ibennett@harnett. org> 

Cc: Kelley Hinson < khinson@harnett.org> 
Subject: RE: 12- 5- 28667 12- 5- 29293

The fees for these were paid back in 2012 when the file was opened but no inspection was ever called in and done. They

are just now ready for inspections. 

Jessica Forbes

Central Permitting Technician
Central Permitting Department
108 E Front St / PO Box 65

Lillington NC 27546

Ph/ ivr: 910- 893- 7525

Direct: 910- 814- 643 5

Fax: 910- 893- 2793

jforbes@harnett. org

From: Susan G. Stewart

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11: 01 AM
To: Jennifer Brock < Ibrock@harnett. org>; Donna Johnson < diohnson@harnett. ora>; Lindsey Bennett

Ibennett@harnett. ore>; Jessica Forbes < iforbes@harnett. ore> 

Cc: Kelley Hinson <khinsonPharnett. ore> 
Subject: 12- 5- 28667 12- 5- 29293


